

ROE, RALSTON & McWILLIAMS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

CORSICANA, TEXAS

August 14, 1963

RECEIVED

AUG 19 1963

O. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

J. C. ROE
W. D. RALSTON
C. E. McWILLIAMS
DAVID M. BROWN

Oil Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention Mr. M. L. Armstrong

Dear Sir:

The undersigned firm represents Mr. Fred M. Allison of Midland and Corsicana, Texas. We have received a copy of letter from Industrial Supply Company of Wichita Falls, Texas, dated August 14, 1963, addressed to you wherein it shows the enclosure of forms C-110 transferring change of operator from Fred M. Allison to C. T. Robertson covering nine leases therein set out in the Coyte Queen Field, Chavez County, New Mexico.

It is our understanding that the filing of these forms relieves Mr. Fred M. Allison of any further responsibility or obligation for plugging the wells in question in conformity with your order of June 13, 1963.

If you have received these forms and have approved same and we are correct in our assumption that they relieve Mr. Fred M. Allison from any further liability of any kind or character in connection with these leases, we would appreciate an immediate reply confirming this fact.

Thanking you, we are,

Yours very truly,

ROE, RALSTON & McWILLIAMS

By W. D. Ralston

WDR:w

cc: Mr. J. R. Harris
P. O. Box 1280
Corsicana, Texas